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Minnesota Correctional Facility - _____________________ 

 

TO:  _________________________________  DATE:  _____________ 

 

FROM:  ______________________________ 

 

RE:  Legal Name Change 

 

On ___/___/___, the _____________________ County District Court granted a 

legal name change to you as follows: 

__________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

Per Department Policy 202.130, “Incarcerated Person Names,” we advise that 

facility records and identification will remain under your original commitment 

name while you remain under DOC authority.  If you would like to be recognized 

by your legal name, please complete a “Legal Name Change Request” and attach 

your court order for the legal name.  Your OID number will remain the same.  Our 

records will be cross-referenced to indicate your name change, as necessary. 

 

 


	TO:  _________________________________  DATE:  _____________

